
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: July 2, 2020 9:15 AM
To: Djossou, Myriam (PCH)
Subject: RE: Virtual Diversity Procurement Fair Invitation

Good morning Myriam,

Thank you for passing the invite along to our office, much appreciated. I have shared it with our team :)

Nanki Singh
Executive Assistant to the Minister
Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement
873-355-3650

From: Djossou, Myriam (PCH)
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 3:46 PM
To: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC) <nanki.singh@canada.ca>
Subject: Virtual Diversity Procurement Fair Invitation

Hello Nanki,

I hope you are doing well. Our office (Diversity and Inclusion and Youth) received an invitation for Minister Chagger,
which she will unfortunately be unable to attend. Since it is related to procurement, we however wanted to share it
with your office, in case Minister Anand may be interested. For reference, below you will find the original invitation and
the contact information.

Thank you very much and please let me know if you have any questions,

Myriam-Morenike Djossou (She/her/elle)
Adjointe exécutive de la ministre et du Chef de cabinet | Executive Assistant to the Minister and Chief of Staff
Office of the Minister of Diversity and Inclusion and Youth | Cabinet de la ministre de la Diversité et de
l’Inclusion et de la Jeunesse

25 Eddy Street, Floor 14, Gatineau, QC, K1A 0M5 | 25, rue Eddy, 14e étage, Gatineau (QC), K1A 0M5
T: 819-934-1131 | M: 819-790-1376 | myriam.djossou@canada.ca

From: Belinda Choi <bchoi@camsc.ca>
Sent: June 24, 2020 6:21 PM
To: Chagger, Bardish - M.P. <Bardish.Chagger@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: CAMSC Virtual Procurement Fair 2020 VIP Invite

Dear Bardish ,
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As President and CEO of the Canadian Minority and Aboriginal Supplier Council (CAMSC), It is my
pleasure to invite you to be my guest for our virtual 16th Diversity Procurement Fair being held on July
21 –23rd. See first-hand the role CAMSC plays in building economic growth in minority and
Aboriginal-owned businesses across Canada.

This event facilitates business relationships with these diverse suppliers and leading North American
corporations with supplier diversity procurement mandates. With the theme of “Insights to
Innovation”, you will hear from supplier diversity corporations across North America in a wide-range
of industries (including automotive, financial services, food and beverage, pharmaceutical and
construction) as they work with minority and Aboriginal-owned suppliers to create and/or enhance
innovative products or services ultimately transforming the world in which we live, work and play.

Since CAMSC's inception in 2004, leading corporations in Canada have spent more than $5 billion
with minority and Aboriginal-owned suppliers, demonstrating a commitment to an inclusive and
diverse supply chain that creates jobs and wealth in these communities.

I hope your schedule will permit you to join us on July 21st or 22nd to attend the many and varied
sessions inclusive of a supplier’s boot camp, pitch clinic, multiple panel sessions with industry
leaders culminating in a fireside chat with a member of government.

Please RSVP by July 10th. Should you or your office require additional information, please
contact me at (416) 941-0004 ext. 224 or by email at cdorrington@camsc.ca.

In addition, please send us a short video of yourself addressing the conference (30 seconds to 1
minute) as either an mp4 or a Youtube link to this email, or upload it to our Google Drive by June
29th: https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1VjDwDUPcgQaEkk41e--U0hY5-
UbMNkE?usp=sharing.

I look forward to your response. To learn more please click here. 

Sincerely,

Cassandra Dorrington
President & CEO
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